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From: GinA <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>

To: 'HTaghavi'
Date: 4/13/2013 7:33:42 AM

Subject: RE: It's Always 4:20!! Wakey Bakey, Legal Eagles ! - 44 (Augusta)

| don’t know why people flagged my post ... probably because they are jealous that they don’t qualify.

Here's the text of my post: “This is a shout-out for cannabis-loving, intelligent and confident people who are passionate for law,
justice and equity. This does not mean | am looking for a lawyer; it means you need to be interested in the law, in bringing justice and
creating equitable resolutions to the many problems we face in life, regardless if they are personal or professional.

| am seeking friends who are committed to creating a better future for our children through promoting social activism and public
service.

| know you're out there, quietly and humbly doing your work. Please connect with me so we can change the world together.”

From: H Taghavi [mailto:6679e1923a41321abfa12f451c1fd89a@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2013 5:05 AM

To: gs5qz-3738511582@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: Re: It's Always 4:20!! Wakey Bakey, Legal Eagles ! - 44 (Augusta)

Now that you replied. | like to look at you add again.
could you send it to me

----- Original Message --—-

From: craigslist 3738511582

To: 6679e1923a41321abfa12f451c1fd89a@reply.craigslist.org

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:37 PM

Subject: RE: It's Always 4:20!! Wakey Bakey, Legal Eagles ! - 44 (Augusta)

Thank you for your message. Tell me what you like about the way | think ... where do you live ?

From: H Taghavi [mailto:6679e1923a41321abfa12f451c1fd89a@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 5:39 PM

To: gs5qz-3738511582@pers.craigslist.org
Subject: It's Always 4:20!! Wakey Bakey, Legal Eagles ! - 44 (Augusta)

| like the way you think
can we talk more ?
X

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3738511582.html

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3738511582.html
About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):
http://craigslist.org/mf{/76202133117ff5f18d94430b97{0{b23¢c14c0676.1

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3738511582.html

About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay

Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):
http://craigslist.org/mf/c803bc815204413ac44046dd967f30ba934df86b.1
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